Request for clarifications ITB-ZIM-GF-020-2020_Procurement of Urgent COVID-19

1. What is the requested lead time? These items are required urgently so the preferred delivery is ASAP. Other options will be dealt with on case to case basis in case there in no supplier with immediately available stock.
2. Is each item its own Lot? Each line item represent a lot
3. Sanitizer Dispenser w/ or w/out contents? Wall Mounted? These are only container without contents and will be used within the hospital units (not mounted)
	4. Gloves are Latex or PVC: Our specification is clear on this one: -Heavy duty, elbow length, latex gloves without cotton lining inside; should be waterproof and ease to clean” 


5. Please offer clarity on IATA packaging for Chlorine. Do you intend airfreighting?? How class 5 hazardous product: Applicable to suppliers outside of Zimbabwe who intend to deliver via airfreight to avoid any shipment delays.
6. Item 7: Hand sanitizer dispenser 500ml
a.	Is the request for an empty container only.: Yes, container only
b.	If it is for the empty container what type of closure do you require i.e.; pump, misting spray or flip-top cap.: We are flexible on the type and would not want to restrict. suppliers are flexible to offer what they have then we select the most cost-effective type
c.	If you require the container to be filled with Hand sanitizer what % alcohol is required i.e.; 60% or 70%.: The request is for container only.

7. Item 8: Alcohol-based disinfectants: Please clarify the intended use of the disinfectant.: This will be used at MoHCC hospital level as sanitizer. The MOHCC will produce the Alcohol based hand rub based on WHO formulae at each hospital level.
8. Financial Statement: Can sign / audited financial statements be submitted at a later date: Certified financial statements can do as a replacement, if there is need for audited ones UNDP will request late in case they are not available at the moment.
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